Coral Harbour sewage wetlands study - update new information is forth coming form Jac... Page 1 of 1

From: Purdy, Bryan [BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2006 10:18 AM
To: nwblic@polarnet.ca
Cc: licensing@nwhb.nunavut.ca
Subject: Coral Harbour sewage wetlands study - update new information is forth coming form Jacques
Whitford

On Behalf of the Hamlet of Coral Harbour =~ CGS have engaged Jacques Whitford Environment
Limited to under take a study and to make recommendation that will keep the Hamlet compliant with their water
license

We wish to officially advise that Nick Lawson is authorized to communicated verbally and in | writing to
your office on this matter , This notice is on behalf of the Hamlet of Coral Harbour and CGS Rankin Inlet

If more formalities are required please advise
Bryan W. Purdy P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community and Government Services
Bag Service 002
Rankin Inlet Nu. 1867 645 8159
Fax 1867 645 8196

X0C0GO

file:/\\grandmother\centraN\LICENSING\PUBLIC REGISTRY MAIN\3 MUNICIPAL\3B... 1/19/2010



